

# DEVIN BAKER, B.COMM. MANAGER, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

devin.baker@suncorpvaluations.com

#### **Professional Profile**

Devin began his career in the mining industry and transitioning to lending for a large credit union organization. He joined Suncorp Valuations in 2010 and works with the Business Development group to market the firm's services. Devin has been involved in project managing several large scale projects in food processing and various commercial real estate portfolios.

Devin has a Bachelor degree in Commerce with a Business Economics major.

## **Qualifications and Professional Memberships**

University of Saskatchewan

- Attained Bachelor of Commerce (B.Comm.) Business Economics major Canadian Condominium Institute (CCI) North Saskatchewan Chapter
- Director (2010 to present)
- Member

## **Employment History**

Manager, Business Development,

Suncorp Valuations, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan September 2013 – Present Involved in the sale and project management of commercial, insurance, and industrial lines of business.

Business Development Associate,

Suncorp Valuations, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan February 2010 – August 2013

Senior Negotiator,

Fairway Divorce Solutions, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan January 2009 – January 2010

Work with high stress clients and help to come to consensus on financial matters.

Develop solutions to complicated financial and household matters.

Help to develop and grow a new business in Saskatoon.

## Mortgage Broker,

Centum Canada (a division of Conexus Credit Union), Saskatoon, Saskatchewan September 2006 – December 2008

Work with clients to obtain financing for large loans and mortgages.

Day to day relationships with financial institutions and lenders.

Work with clients within an organized referral structure.

## Mining Contractor,

Cementation Canada April 2004 - September 2006

Work in underground mining development projects including blasting, drilling, and excavation.

Knowledge of mining operations and mining equipment.